Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 3:17 PM

To: "Tavarez, lke' '

Subject: RE: COG - West Brushy Draw 27 Federal #1 - Remediation Notification

lke — Do you have a S-T-R or an API # for this site? Thanks — Mike

From: Tavarez, Ike [mailto:Ike. Tavarez@tetratech.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 2:22 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mike Burton (mburton@blm.gov)

Cc: Robert McNeill; Robert Grubbs; Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com); Perez, Henry; Reich, Ryan
Subject: COG - West Brushy Draw 27 Federal #1 - Remediation Notification

Gentleman,

Sorry for the late notification, Tetra Tech is preparing to start the soil remediation on the above referenced site. We will
be spotting linesTon the morning (11-21-13) and starting the proposed remediation in the afternoon. The remediation will
be pérformed according to the submitted work plan. Tetra Tech will also notify you during each phase of the remediation
project. We will call if the schedule changes or have any delays on the project. Let me know if you need additional
information, thanks '

ke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager
Main: 432 682.4559 | Fax: 432.682.3046 | Cell; 432.425.3878

Ike.Tavarez@tetrateoh.cém

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™

4000 North Big Spring, Suite 401 | Midiand, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, ke <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Sent: ; Wednesday, November 20, 2013 2:22 PM-

To: ‘ Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mike Burton (mburton@blm.gov)

Cc: _ Robert McNeill; Robert Grubbs; Michelle Mullins (MMullins@concho.com); Perez,
: Henry; Reich, Ryan

Subject: : COG - West Brushy Draw 27 Federal #1 - Remediation Notification

Gentleman,

Sorry for the late notification, Tetra Tech is preparing to start the soil remediation on the above referenced site. We will
be spotting lines on the morning (11-21-13) and starting the proposed remediation in the afternoon. The remediation will
be performed according to the submitted work plan. Tetra Tech will also notify you during each phase of the remediation
project. We will call if the schedule changes or have any delays on the project. Let me know if you need additional

information, thanks
lke Tavarez, PG | Senior Project Manager

Main: 432.682.4559 | Fai: 432.682.3946 | Cell: 432.425.3878 ‘

Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.cpm

Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™

4000 North Big Spring, Sx._}éte 401 | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 9:17 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)

Cc: Hale, Aaron; Joshua Russo; Hector (hector_serna@eogresouces.com); Adrian Cox
(adriancox@productionss.com)

Subject: EOG - Elk Wallow Central Tank Battery - Sampling Notification

EOG Resources, Inc.
Elk Wallow Central Tank Battery

(West Brushy 27 Federal 1 H) 201 015 37679

Section 11, T25S, R29E

Eddy County, New Mexico o?kp’ /7/7é

3206.143 103 58.841

Mike and Terry,

Tetra Tech will onsite tomorrow morning (12-23-10) to collect soil samples from the spill located in Eddy County, New
Mexico. If vertically defined, a work plan will be submitted for your review. Please call me if you have any question,
thanks

lke Tavarez, PG | Senter Project Manager

Main 432 06824558 | Fax: 432082

tke. Tavarez@letratech.com

Telra Tech | Comp

1810 North Big Spring

1 TH 797G L www tetratech com
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: tgregsto@blm.gov

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 6:22 PM

To: Tavarez, lke

Cc: Hale, Aaron; Adrian Cox (adriancox@productionss.com); Hector

(hector_serna@eogresouces.com); Joshua Russo; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston
(terry_gregston@nm.bim.gov)
Subject: Re: EOG - Elk Wallow Central Tank Battery - archeology concerns

ike,

| have received your sampling notification. This location has arch survey stipulations and to my knowledge we have not
yet received an arch survey of the area from the operator. Usually, when such surveys are received they are forwarded to
me along with any special stipulations the archeologists deem necessary to protect cultural resource concerns.

Has an arch survey been completed? Will you be walking the site and hand sampling, or will you be using heavy
equipment? Usually sampling and cleanup operations are delayed until the arch clearances and special stips are
determined, particularly in cases that require an archeological monitor to be present during all activities. Hand sampling
impacts are minimal, compared to core drilling, of course, but there is still the potential for digging into cultural resources.
I do not know whether or not the staff archeologists would permit hand sampling prior to receiving the requested arch
survey of the spill area. The arch staff is gone for the day, and pickings may be quite slim for tomorrow due to the
holidays.

If an arch survey has been completed and delivered to the BLM, contact either Bruce Boeke, 575-234-5917, or George
McDonell, 575-234-2228, for approval to go ahead and sample the location, complying with any special stipulations that
they may require to do so. If the arch survey has not been completed, you will still need to contact them to proceed with
sampling of the site prior to completion of a survey. | will put a copy of this email along with your cell phone number on
both of their desks along with the spill map and legals of the location in question.

| have called and left a message on your cell phone to that effect as well.

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Fax (575) 234-5927



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Hale, Aaron [Aaron.Hale@tetratech.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 8:59 AM

To: Hector (hector_serna@eogresouces.com); Joshua Russo; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Adrian
Cox (adriancox@productionss.com); Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)

Cc: Tavarez, lke; tgregsto@blm.gov

Subject: RE: EOG - Elk Wallow Central Tank Battery - archeology concerns

All -

We have pushed back the initial assessment activities at this site until the Archeology survey can be complete. This
should be done within the next couple weeks. Upon the submission of the Arch Survey and with the consent of the
BLM, Tetra Tech will go to the site to collect samples to assess current soil conditions.

Thanks

Aaron M. Hale, P.G. | Project Manager Il
Office: 432.682.4559 | Cell: 432.634.7287
Aaron.Hale@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech | MMI
1910 N. Big Spring Street | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or
use of this communication by anyone other than the infended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlavwful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

From: tgregsto@bim.gov [mailto:tgregsto@bim.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 7:22 PM

To: Tavarez, Tke

Cc: Hale, Aaron; Adrian Cox (adriancox@productionss.com); Hector (hector serna@eogresouces.com); Joshua Russo;
Mike Bratcher (mbratcher@state.nm.us); Terry Gregston (terry gregston@nm.blm.gov)

Subject: Re: EOG - Elk Wallow Central Tank Battery - archeology concerns

ke,

| have received your sampling notification. This location has arch survey stipulations and to my knowledge we have not
yet received an arch survey of the area from the operator. Usually, when such surveys are received they are forwarded to
me along with any special stipulations the archeologists deem necessary to protect cultural resource concerns.

Has an arch survey been completed? Will you be walking the site and hand sampling, or will you be using heavy
equipment? Usually sampling and cleanup operations are delayed until the arch clearances and special stips are
determined, particularly in cases that require an archeological monitor to be present during all activities. Hand sampling
impacts are minimal, compared to core drilling, of course, but there is still the potential for digging into cultural resources.
I do not know whether or not the staff archeologists would permit hand sampling prior to receiving the requested arch
survey of the spill area. The arch staff is gone for the day, and pickings may be quite slim for tomorrow due to the
holidays.

If an arch survey has been completed and delivered to the BLM, contact either Bruce Boeke, 575-234-5917, or George
McDonell, 575-234-2228, for approval to go ahead and sample the location, complying with any special stipulations that
they may require to do so. If the arch survey has not been completed, you will still need to contact them to proceed with
sampling of the site prior to completion of a survey. | will put a copy of this email along with your cell phone number on
both of their desks along with the spill map and legals of the location in question.

| have called and left a message on your cell phone to that effect as well.
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Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Fax (575) 234-5927



